

CURRICULAM-VITAE

PARWEZ QURESHI

Address:- 40 Feet Road,Amkhera Jabalpur MP

Email ID:-qureship0155@gmail.com,sheikhparwezqureshi@gmail.com

Mob No.- 7828778730, 8462000322

OBJECTIVE

•To secure a challenging position in an organization where I can effectively contribute my skills under the guidance of experts and simultaneously grow with the organization.

PROFILE SUMMARY

•Diploma In Electrical Engineering Pass out 2016 Kalanikaten Polytechnic College Jabalpur

M.P.

•Currently Working as O&M Engineer EMD CHP BALCO Korba Chhattisgarh at Sivasakti Power Services Private Limited.

•Worked as O&M Engineer at Powermech projects Private limited. Site – NTPC Khargone M.P 660 x 2 MW super thermal power plant.

•Worked as Feedback Infra Private Limited MPEB Damoh Quality Inspection Engineer at running site worked.

•B.C.A. From MMVV Jabalpur M.P.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

• **FIRM- Sivasakti Power Services Private Limited. Site – Korba BALCO Plant**

(Vedanta) 1740 MW Thermal power plant

Designation – Electrical Engineer EMD CHP Department

Job Details – Electrical Engineer at CHP Department, maintenance of all HT and LT Motors, Isolation Work, deployed in CHP department and Daily reporting of work, , issuing of work permit , management of Manpower, client handling

From – July 2023 – currently Working

- **FIRM- Joy Electricals And Egg Works Jabalpur**

Designation – Electrical Engineer

Job Details – 25 KV OHE line stringing works, MAST Erection works, foundation erection,PSI Maintenances SP and SSP maintenance gate erection works, All M/P Attendance and record maintenance Quality and materials Monitoring etc

From – June2022 – June 2023

- **FIRM- Powermech projects private limited. Site – NTPC Khargone M.P**

660 x 2 MW super thermal power plant

Designation – Electrical Engineer EMD CHP Department

Job Details - Electrical engineer at CHP Department, management of Manpower, work, client handling maintenance of all HT,LT Motors Conveyer Belt safety equipments,cooling towers motors, Transformers Maintenance,HT,LT pannels,switchgear etc. deployed in CHP department Daily reporting of work

From – Jan 2021 – April 2022

- **FIRM- Team lease Services Private Limited(MPEB Damoh)**

Designation – Site Engineer Cum Supervisor

Job Details – survey & Drawing of 11 KV line and 33 KV power distribution line, material planning, replacing overleap conductor by AB cable, day to day planning & monitoring site progress, shifting the distribution transformer to its nodal Centre from the double pole D.P., making of billing of quantity(BOQ) prepared ,contractor hire and contactor billing ,etc. worked.

From – July 2019 – August 2020

- **FIRM- feedback infra private limited (MPEB Damoh)**

Designation – Field Engineer(Quality Analysis Engineer)

Job Details – Firstly Checking Materials List for Contractor, checking contractor uses materials at erection of pole11 KV , 33 KV line and DTR erection work, check CMT check proper guidelines, proper earthing pit digging, proper earth coil Twisted by pole top and DTR proper earthing etc. all quality check for site erection work monitoring daily day to day planning and all record maintain.

From – July 2017– Jun 2019

ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS

- 2016 Electrical Diploma Kalaniketan Polytechnic College Jabalpur MP RGPV Bhopal MP
- 2011 BCA Sys Institute of computer and management Jabalpur 69.54% Maharishi Mahesh Yogi Vedic VishyaVaidyalaya Jabalpur
- 2008 12th Government High Sec.School Batiyagarh Damoh 63.11 MP Board Bhopal
- 2006 10th Pathik Public H.S.School Batiyagarh Damoh 53.5% MP Board Bhopal

VOCATIONAL TRAINING:-

- Organization - Heidelberg Cement (Mycem)Narsingarh Damoh M.P.
- Duration - 4 weeks

KEY SKILLS

- Operation and maintenance, industrial Electrical engineer at CHP area for Motors in - Wagon tippers, Crusher house , VFD ,conveyor belt, mobile tripper fire alarm system , stacking and reclaiming unit in power plant etc.
- Basic knowledge of PLC, Scada, Allen Bradley PLC , Software - Studio 5000 logix Designer,
- Basic knowledge of Snider Electric software - unity pro XL Knowledge of SAP for issuing work order and permit to work Software
- MS word, MS Excel, MS Power point Operating System-Windows XP/Vista/7/8 /10,Ubuntu

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Participated in “Techpatra” the national level paper presentation at C.S.I.T.

Participated in “Lakshya” techfest at C.S.I.T

Collected donation for “Help age India

PERSONAL VITAE

Father's name : Rashid Qureshi
Mother's name : Kiswer Nasreen
Date of Birth : 01.05.1991
Hobbies : Listening to Music, acting, internet surfing,
Language proficiency : English, Hindi
Status : Married

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to best of my knowledge & beliefs.

PARWEZ QURESHI